From: Daniel Parry-Davies | N EEE NN
Sent: 23 September 2019 15:45
Fowter, David |

To: Planning

Ce: Terrell, Rosic [N

Subject: Submission for discharge of details for Condition 94

Abbey Area Phase 1 NW6
Planning Application Ref: 2013/4678/P
Submission for discharge of details for Condition 94

David

Please find the attached final certificate submitted to satisfy Condition 94:

Phase 1: BREEAM certification

Prior to first occupation of non-residential development within phase 1, a post completion review
undertaken by an independent and suitably qualified person confirming that the residential element
will achieve a BREEAM rating of at least Very Good, shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the local planning authority. The final certificate shall be submitted to the local planning authority
within 6 months of occupancy.

Submitted Details:
94 - Final Cert for Supermarket BREEAM-0078-0569-1-1 dated 12/09/2019.

Can you please confirm receipt of the attached certificate and provide the relevant reference for this
submission so the fee can be paid by Wates via telephone?

Please note the final certificates for the remaining two non-residential units are being completed
and will be forwarded in due course.

Kind Regards

Daniel

Daniel Parry-Davies
Associate




